
                                                           
INVITATION FOR BID # 2015-024 SUNDANCE DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION 

623.349.6225 
 

AMENDMENT #1 
 

NOTE: Attach to Original IFB. However, if Proposal has already been returned, complete this 
amendment and return for attachment to your Bid by 4:00pm, May 07, 2015 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

Attn: Christopher Williams 
  
SOLICITATION: INVITATION FOR BID #2015-024- SUNDANCE DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS 
  
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: 
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original IFB 
#2015-024 for Bid documents prepared by the City of Buckeye. 
 
Bid due Date and Time: May 07, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. MST  
Last Day for Questions: April 30, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. MST  
 
The due date for #2015-024- Sundance Development Drainage Improvement Project has been 
extended and amended as follows: 
  
Bid due Date and Time: May 19, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. MST  
Last Day for Questions: May 06, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. MST  
 
 
 
 
THE PRICING FORMAT FOR SOLICITATION #2015-024 HAS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1.  Delete Alternate 1-Riprap lined Channel as a pricing option. Replace Pg. 12 & 13 with the  
     Revised price sheet attached. 
 
2.  Provide pricing for Riprap lined Banks on the Revised Price Sheet provided. 
 
3.  Provide Number of Days to complete Construction on the Revised Price Sheet provided. 
 
4.  All references to Alternate 1-Riprap lined Channel in the Solicitation shall not be  
     Acknowledged as of 4-23-2015.  
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THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN UPDATED FOR THIS SOLICITATION AS FOLLOWS: 
(All Replacement and Additional Files are included under Amendment #1 Tab on the City of 
Buckeye Website under Solicitation #2015-024.) 
 
1.  Replace the “Specification” section in its entirety with Specifications file dated 4/27/2015. 
  
2.  Update Maps/Plans Tab to include additional plans dated 4/27/2015. 
 
3.  Replace Attachments- A-D in its entirety with Attachment A-D file dated 4/27/2015.  
 
4.  Replace Sample Contract in its entirety with Sample Contract file dated 4/27/2015. 
 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE SUBMITTED AT THE PRE-SUBMITTAL CONFERENCE ON 4-
23-2015 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
QUESTION: What type of Riprap? 
 
ANSWER: Angular 
 
QUESTION: Can we set up a yard next to the Project? 
 
ANSWER: Each Contractor must identify the Location of their proposed Lay-Down area. If that 
Location is owned by the City; we will determine if we can allow the Contractor to use that 
Area. Locations not owned by the City must be discussed with the Land Owner. 
 
QUESTION: Can we provide 1 original copy of the solicitation instead of 1 original and 1 copy? 
 
ANSWER: Yes. This has been incorporated into our Solicitations for the Future. 
 
QUESTION: What is the Start Date for the Project? 
 
ANSWER: The Start date will be determined at the Pre-Construction Meeting. 
 
QUESTION: Do you have a location for Dirt? 
 
ANSWER: No. 
 
 
     
 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE 
ATTACHED SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 
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 SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
INVITATION TO BID 2015-024 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: APRIL 27, 2015 
 
Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with 
this Delivery Order Request for Proposals, its attachments and any referenced documents. 
Offeror also certifies that this offer was independently developed without consultation with 
any of the other Offerors or potential Offerors. 
 
 
Name of Company:     _____________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title: _____________________________________________________ 

Date:   _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code:   _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:    _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:             _____________________________________________________ 
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